

# Daniel R. Fuller

Computer Forensics Technologist

Sensei Enterprises, Inc.  
3975 University Drive, Suite 225  
Fairfax, VA 22030  
dfuller@senseient.com

## Profile

Daniel Fuller is a Computer Forensic Technologist at Sensei Enterprises, Inc. Mr. Fuller holds a degree in Computer Science with a minor in Digital Forensics from the University of Rhode Island. Mr. Fuller is a Certified Computer Examiner (CCE), an EnCase Certified Examiner (EnCE), and an AccessData Certified Examiner (ACE). Before joining Sensei Enterprises, Mr. Fuller worked with the Naval Criminal Investigative Service's Computer Crimes Division in Newport, RI. He has also assisted with the development of computer forensic courses for the University of Rhode Island.

## Representative Recent Work

Testified in *Straub v. Straub* (2010, Leesburg, VA). Case involving the contents of a digital media player.

Testified as an expert (in computer forensics) at an administrative hearing in *The University of Virginia v. John Petrucelli* (2009, Charlottesville, VA). Case involving alleged metadata manipulation of Microsoft Word documents.

## Professional Experience

<b>Sensei Enterprises, Inc.</b> Fairfax, Virginia <i>Computer Forensics Technologist.</i>	2007-Present
<b>University of Rhode Island.</b> Kingston, Rhode Island. <i>Computer Forensics Intern.</i>	2005-2006
<b>Naval Criminal Investigative Service.</b> Newport, Rhode Island. <i>Computer Forensics Intern.</i>	2005-2006

## Certifications/Credentials

AccessData Certified Examiner	2009/2010
EnCase Certified Examiner	2007/2009
Certified Computer Examiner	2007/2009

## Education

<b>X-Ways Software Technology AG</b> Alexandria, VA <i>X-Ways Forensics Training</i>	2008
<b>Guidance Software</b> Sterling, VA <i>EnCase Computer Forensics II Training</i>	2007
<b>University of Rhode Island</b> Kingston, Rhode Island. <i>Bachelor of Science in Computer Science, Minor in Digital Forensics</i>	2002-2006